# CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS A MEETING WAS HELD AT THE ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON WEDNESDAY 8<sup>th</sup> MARCH, 2023

Present: Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes Cllr Mr. C. Williams

Cllr Mr. E. Doughty Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllr Mrs. E. Davies Cllr Mr. P. Evans

Cllr Mr. M. Bouette Cllr Tom Colbert

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies:

## **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

#### **MINUTES**

The minutes of the meeting held on the 6<sup>th</sup> February, 2023 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Doughty and seconded by Cllr Williams.

## **MATTERS ARISING**

<u>556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage</u> – This remains ongoing.

580/2021 Rights of Way, Shrubbery Lane, Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

595/2022 Planning Application 21/1711/FUL – This remains ongoing.

604/2022 Charging Points for Electric Vehicles – This remains ongoing.

<u>605/2022 Car Parking Royston Hall</u> – Cllr Lewis reported that Mr. John Hopkins has spoken to the Hall Committee further regarding this. Both the Hall Committee and the Church have written letters of support.

<u>607/2022 Grass Cutting, Llys Meillion</u> – The Clerk reported that she has been assured by PAR Homes that the grass cutting and trimming of trees will be done by the end of March 2023.

<u>609/2022 Bench for Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that the bench has been delivered and will be in situ in the near future.

<u>610/2023 Parking, Bronllys Garage</u> – The Clerk reported that she had heard nothing further from PCSO Jackson. The Councillors reported an overall improvement in the situation.

611/2023 Grass Cutting Tender – The Clerk reported that 4 tenders had been received as follows:

•	J.T. Credland	£6,048
•	OTM	£5,352
•	WP Garden Maintenance	£4,420
•	Martin Leighton	£2,500

Following discussion it was agreed that Martin Leighton's quote of £2,500 be accepted.

<u>612/2023</u> Resignation of Community Councillor – The Clerk reported that an election had not been requested and therefore an advertisement for Community Council for Wye ward had been advertised. If there are no applications by Friday 17<sup>th</sup> March co-option can take place.

<u>613/2023 Shelves in Bus Shelter</u> - Cllr Williams reported that he has asked Carl Selby to fit some extra shelves.

614/2023 Housing Development on Bronllys School Site — Cllr Colbert reported that there is currently an application submitted by the Bronllys Green Group relating to the area of land at the Bronllys CP School playing field and Neuadd Terrace play area which is under Commons Registration Act 1965 and Commons Act 2006 — Section 15 (1) Form 44 Application for the registration of land as a town or village green. Following discussion it was agreed that a meeting be arranged between the Bronllys Green Group and Community Council to ascertain what has been applied for in the first instance.

Action By: Clerk

<u>615/2023 Royston Hall Insurance</u> – Cllr Lewis reported that the Royston Hall Management Committee have agreed to take out their own public insurance policy for events that they run etc.

<u>616/2023 King's Coronation Event</u> – This remains ongoing.

<u>617/2023 Purchase of Bins for Llyswen and Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that the bins have been ordered and are due to be delivered by the end of March 2023.

# **CORRESPONDENCE**

A letter was received from Jonathan Southgate, Wye Knot Stop Café, Llyswen stating that "since the diversion recently put in place the village green opposite the pub and in front of the café has been run over by large lorries and other motors turn left up the hill (A470). This junction is often busy and we regularly have to repair the borders (stones, plant pots etc) but is now worse. I would like to replace the broken planters and border stones to both stop lorries driving over the green and improve the aspect of the centre of the village. However am happy for the council to do this themselves if they prefer. Please let me know what is the best option of either ignoring, repairing myself or repairing by the counil. I just felt it important to highlight the increased level of traffic on this junction and how you recommend dealing with it".

Following discussion as the Community Council are not responsible for this piece of land it was agreed that he should liaise with Powys County Council regarding this. The Clerk will contact with Mr. Southgate to this effect.

Action By: Clerk www.bronllyscc.org

A letter was received from One Voice Wales regarding renewal of membership for 2023/24 at a cost of £181.00. This was unanimously agreed.

#### **ACCOUNTS**

## **Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)**

Denise Abberley-Williams (February)	£204.00
HMRC (February)	£ 46.00
Donation to Royston Hall, Bronllys	£1,000.00
Donation to Llyswen Public Hall	£1,000.00
Broxap – Bins for Llyswen and Bronllys	£ 336.00
NBB Outdoors – Bench and Plaque for Llyswen	£ 469.20

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr Bouette and seconded by Cllr Lewis.

#### **Income Received**

Commonwealth War Graves £ 25.00

#### **Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement**

Current Account £13,305.40

#### **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Cllr Williams wished to formally thank on behalf of Bronllys Community Council the lady who regularly picks up rubbish on the roadside around Bronllys.

Cllr Evans reported that police tape has been in situ in the middle of the roundabout by the hospital for months. It was agreed that Cllr Evans remove the tape.

Action By: Cllr Evans

Cllr Lewis reported that dogs have been let off leads and have on a couple of occasions attacked sheep on Mintfield Lane. It was agreed that the Community Council purchase some signs to be erected in the village to highlight the importance of keeping dogs on leads around livestock.

The Clerk reported that Bronllys Community Council have recently been subject to a scam whereby somebody tried purchasing goods on the Community Council's behalf. The company in question were suspicious and as a result contacted the Community Council to check if this was a genuine purchase. It was agreed that the Clerk report this to the police.

Action By: Clerk

# **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held in the Royston Hall, Bronllys on Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> April, 2023 at 7.30 p.m.